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JFublic Sertice Commizsion
October 19, 2005

Jerry D. Hendrix, Vice President, Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 050813-TP
Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and XO
Communications Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 14, 2005, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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Message Page 1 of 2
Marguerite MclLean )

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Tuesday, October 25, 2005 10:31 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050813
ok....thanks.....

From: Kay Fiynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2005 10:14 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050813

thanks, Hong. As we discussed, go ahead and have this DN'd and let Marguerite know about it.
Thanks again.

PS...Marguerite, it seems we will now be taking a different direction in situations like this, where we are
told after the fact a document filed previously should be treated as confidential. Previously, we simply
deleted the PDF but the document stayed in the docket file. However, if and when this happens again, |
will go and talk with Blanca to be sure of what we should do, so we'll be consistent.....and then we'll do it.

Thanks to you both (again).

Kay

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tue 10/25/2005 10:08 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050813

FYl.

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2005 10:07 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Shore, Andrew; dana.shaffer@xo.com
Subject: Docket No. 050813
Importance: High

Hong, as we discussed, please note that the filing made by BeliSouth on October 14, 2005 (Document
No. 09957-05) in the above docket is the very same filing made by BellSouth on October 20, 2005
(Document No. 10216-05), except that the Oct. 20 filing requests confidentiality for Appendix 1,
Attachment 2, Exhibit D (Document No. 10217-05). It is also my understanding that the Commission will
keep the October 14, 2005 filing confidential. Thank you for you assistance in this matter. Please contact
me if you have any questions.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle, Fianigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.
118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee FL. 32301

Phone: (850) 681-3828

Fax: (850)681-8788

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

3/12/2012
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Message Page 2 of 2

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 561-659-7500. Thank you.

3/12/2012



Marguerite Lockard

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 1:11 PM

To: Marguerite L.ockard

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050813-TP; Document No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified

Confidential Classification for Amendment

Well, maybe, but an NOI doesn't equal a request??

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 1:01 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050813-TP; bocument No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for Amendment

Jeff is refering to the NOI, per his subject line......77 Yes 772

From: Kay Flynn -

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 11:39 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050813-TP; Document No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for Amendment

It wouldn't need to be DN'd, and can just be put in the correspondence side.

However, I don't see a request for confidentiality; I only see BellSouth's NOI??

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 12:44 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050813-TP; Document No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for Amendment
Kay,

Should this be put in the correspondence side of the docket file, document no'd., or just put in my records for
my info. ?

Marguerite

From: Della Fordham

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 11:14 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050813-TP; Document No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for Amendment

For your info and file.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 11:03 AM

To: Victor McKay

Cc: Della Fordham; Andrea Cowart; Sally Simmons

Subject: Docket No. 050813-TP; Document No. 10217 - Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification for Amendment
Victor,

To recap our previous and earlier discussions on the above, BellSouth's request for confidential treatment of the above
amendment complies with Rule 25-22.006(4), FAC.



-

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax. 850-413-6539
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JFhublic Sertive Commizsion

May 4, 2006

Ms. Nancy Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 050813-TP
Dear Ms. Sims:
Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 09957-05 and 10218-05,

filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents
are enclosed. :

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Kay Flynn
Chief of Records
KF:mhi
Enclosure

cc: Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel
Jeff Bates, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement

RECEIVED 0%:/\/\[)/&\’\&/\ DATE 2/ [ [3 [_7)(/
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STATE OF FLORIDA
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Paublic SBerfrice Qommizsion

May 4, 2006

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 050813-TP

Dear Ms. Kaufman:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 10892-05, filed on behalf of
XO Communications Services, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

e
Kay Flynn
Chief of Records

KF:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Patrick K. Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel
Jeff Bates, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel
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